
SHAKTI HYDROELECTRIC GOMPANY
PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. office: D-111, Defence Colony New Delht-110024
Ph 011-40581605
E-marl headoffice@shaktihydro com

To,

Subject :

The Nodal officer-cum-Ap CCF(FCA)
O/O Pr.CCF. H.p.(HoFF)

Diversion of 1.634 ha of Forest Land in Favour of rws shakti HydroElectrical company, D-[, Defence colony, New Delhi for the c/oapproach road to 3.5 Mw project site, raying of transmission rine &Drifth, within the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division, Distt.l\Iandi, H.P.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.4g-r747/200g(FCA) dated14'01.2014 & shortcomings raised on dated2.02.20l5on the above cited subject.

The pointwise reply of the shortcomings raised are as under :
The applicant detail were uploaded by mistake. Now;;1" in the nameof undersigned (sh. Rajkumar) & the authofizationcertificate is issued infavour ofundersigned by the company.
As the company has authorized undersigned for preparing & submitting
the FCA proposar on behalf of company thereforq r rrlu. signed the
toposheet which is uploaded and now again reloaded.
For FRA certificate we have applied in the Gram panchayat Naun. Butdue to non conducting of Gram Sabha, FRA certificate is delayed. Iundertake ( undertaking arready uploaded) to submit the FRA certificate

before the final approval ofthe proposal.

It is therefore, requested to please accept our proposar so that case can be
submitted further.

Thankirg you.

Yours faithfully

) P.O.

Compdfry,

Chachiyot.

)
Lto

l.

aJ.

5.

Dated : 6.02.2015.

Village & P.O. Shalla, Tehsil
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